From: Brandi Bullard

To: Patricia Campbell

Subject: FW: eReceipt from Collin County, TX - Production
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:36:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Patricia,

Here is a copy in case you didn't get one.

Brandi Bullard

Administrative Secretary

Collin County Fire Marshal’s Office
4690 Community Ave., Suite 200
McKinney, Texas 75071

Office: (972)548-5576

Direct: (972)548-5578

From: noreply@munis.com <noreply@munis.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:36 PM

To: Linda Riggs <lIriggs@co.collin.tx.us>; JBROWNING@CO.COLLIN.TX.US; Brandi Bullard

<bbullard@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: eReceipt from Collin County, TX - Production

|***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Collin County, TX -
Production

MISCELLANEOUS PAYMENT RECPT#:
Collin County, TX - v2019.1
Treasury

2300 Bloomdale Road, #3138
McKinney, TX 75071

DATE: 04/28/22 TIME: 13:33:25
CLERK: E007694 DEPT: TREASURY

CUSTOMER#: O
COMMENT: CHANGE DRAWER

CHG: C9900 9900 POOLED CAS

Thank you for your payment.
The eReceipt that you requested is
below.


mailto:bbullard@co.collin.tx.us
mailto:pcampbell@co.collin.tx.us





REVENUE :
1 GF-———————- COH-FM OPS 100.00
0001-00000-0000-00-00-0000-105008-

9900 POOLED CASH MISC COA

CASH:
9900-00000-0000-00-00-0000-101003-.00
PLDCSH-ANB

AMOUNT PAID: 100.00

PAID BY: FIRE MARSHALL

PAYMENT METH: CASH

REFERENCE :

AMT TENDERED: 100.00

AMT APPLIED: 100.00

CHANGE : .00

This email was sent by an automated system. Please do not reply directly.



